OBNITATE TRAVESING STEEL SUB-LOUIS

THE SCHOOL OF CROATIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE, ŠIBENIK





THE SCHOOL OF CROATIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE is intended for the Croatian diaspora and Croatian students. It is situated in the Foscolo Palace, in St. Lovre's monastery in the very centre of Sibenik, just next to the UNESCO's St. Jacob's Cathedral. The School is organised by the Sibenik Private Gymnasium and Centre for education "Sv. Lovre" and supported by the Franciscan Province of Split, City of Sibenik and Center for Croatian Emigration Research.

The School programme is organised in response to:

- ⇒ Need for Croatian language, culture and history learning,
- ⇒ Need to build up a sense of national identity and national pride,
- ⇒ Need for direct exposure to the homeland and its people.

The beautiful, stimulating and culturally - rich area of Sibenik and its surroundings, offer every student an opportunity to learn and develop a love of Croatia and its people.

The programme components are:

- ⇒ Courses and workshops(language, culture & history)
- ⇒ Educational excursions
- → Maximum educational impact through the coordinated programme of classes and trips

Tuition

Upon arrival on Sunday the students take a short Croatian language test so that classes according to the students' knowledge can be organised. Four lessons per day, each of 45 minutes duration, provide a lovely and enjoyable learning environment with an emphasis on oral language skills. Our classes are small, with no more than 12 students per group. The teachers are chosen on the basis of their enthusiasm and their skills in teaching. On satisfactory completion of the course, each student receives a Certificate of Attendance.

Educational excursions

- ⇒ 1 week stay: Krka National Park, Split/Trogir, Zadar, Zlarin (island), City quiz.
- ⇒ 2 week stay: as for 1st week plus NP Plitvice Lakes (not in price) and Zagreb (not in price).

Fun Leisure Activities:

⇒ Evening walks in town, discotheque, games and activities

Homestay / hostel / hotel:

All families have been carefully chosen and have been personally visited in their homes by the organizer. They are good, supportive, friendly hosts. They provide all meals (including a packed lunch on course days), and take the responsibility for the students' transport to the language centre. Students also can be hosted in hostels or hotels.

Typical daily programme:

TIME:	ACTIVI	TIES:	
09.00 - 10.30	Croatian language tuition		
10.30 - 10.50	Break		
10.50 - 12.30	Croatian language tuition and workshops		
12.30 - 14.30	Lunch and relaxation		
14.30 - 18.30	Educational trip		
18.30 - 20.30	Dinner		
From 20.30	Evening activities		
	Duration	Prices	Starting dates
The school of Croatian Language and Culture	1 week	EUR 751	Every Sunday
	2 weeks	EUR 1245	
	3 weeks	On request	

Deposit: 30%

The prices include: Homestay accommodation with full bord or hostel, teaching programme, lessons and workshops, teaching administrative materials, as well as the Certificate of Attendance, transfer Airport-Sibenik-Airport and trips. The price is based on a minimum of 12 persons and one group leader.



CONTACT: